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FOE% INFORMAL / SET-ASIDE

STATE

OF CONNECTICUT

BID OPENING DATE:

February 11, 2014

-'Readiness Center Renovations & DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES PROJECT NO.: Bl1-Q-658 (Re-Bid)
Stones Ranch Military Reservation 165 CAPITOL AVENUE )
New London & East Lyme, CT HARTFORD, CT 06106 AGENCY: $2,403,207. pessr LD AS
Project Bl-Q-658 (Re-Bid)
TABULATION OF BIDS PAGE NO: 1 OF 1
Addendum# 1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9 .
BIDDER SECURITY BASE BID SUPPLEMENTAL BIDS
1 2 3 4
-~>)f}%id%(,‘c{ino Construction, Watlsrbur i T o2l 00 &Y, 600 121, 000 439, 000 380 000
ﬁ/L‘]"bQF(/ S v i /C//svw bemed ! Essex, C T 4, 46d, 000 493, 000 /33,700 236, oo Y04, 000
'lluvmdn wo [ Snlin feve T Ly /)/;m}///s i, ] 2,474,000 H10,000 133,000 |Jdd, 000 dLel, 00P
, 5/7;”/42/%7 Ktﬂ? ot Condrac Tors, 7211ty Sl 7”/ Wl foy, (T~ 2,445, 090 349 000 132, 6% 438,000 G, 00O

A An/ﬂ/y Wetseh Congdrivedim &» IRty ¢ hester] CT7 2,139, g2¢ 403,720 1134, @88 20,269 |1 76, 418
. L)(()'/{ ( L\)/\S)} (((fl/)/) C(?»/.I/q(/{\ /L L()/)/‘l%z‘///); /' / J‘l/géll 009 3@0/000 137’1 000 (25«51000 255./ poo
7‘1\& Nichmeq Omm)nmés Tt Pvoich, ( / J,/fj, 090 389, 200 (45, 000 AL@, 300 444 ooo
Divanﬁtu ' ,mhm A% (‘f/mm//(' (‘/\M;/l/ T 97,077,00@ 406, 090 (49, oo A48 000 J45, 0002

. — ,

Dronssrd D jdire o F fewduiton, Fnc, New: ot (] 2,02, 200 363, §§5 |Jel, 420 |33, 44D |08, 150
& Dmpvan Hesweistes Zie, u/mm; (7 2,369,009 449, 000 |13q, 700 0l 000 343 000
Corlon ( m/ts/m(z‘ %) (M«J, iy, N hondn, /, C/ eSS o, 034, 50|33kl 502 |[3Y4, 200 A3, 400 330,257

Q@/ This is certified as a true and accurate summary of bids:
e  Bid opened: Date: _2/11/2014 _ Time: _1:00 P.M. Apparent low bidder:
- _ Base Bid: $
0 - = Witnessed by: W ﬂ(/,/L dd"/ 4//‘/‘ Supplement No.
Lo e
b ’ 7//(///( L A0 [(17&7774&4 Total Bid: $




CTARNG Vision 2020

Project No. 2 -Tasks A,C, D, E
Readiness Center Renovations &
Stones Ranch Military Reservation
New London & East Lyme, CT
Project BI-Q-658 (Re-Bid)

Addendum# 1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9

T
FORMAL LINFORMAL / SET-ASIDE

STATE OF CONNECTICUT

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

165 CAPITOL AVENUE
HARTFORD, CT 06106

TABULATION OF BIDS

BiID OPENING DATE:

‘February 11, 2014

PROJECT NO.; BI-Q-658 (Re-Bid)
AGENCY: $2,403,207. B8 0. /) O
PAGE NO: 1 OF 1

BIDDER

SECURITY BASE BID SUPPLEMENTAL BIDS
1 2 3 4
/);0/ E 41 MEEr NG Cmms%f/,z//m, 7/7( /5/&//1;1‘}‘5/(//['7/9?,57@ 290 354,000 1%, 000 264, voo 453,000
K)“oﬂﬁnhh”(, Er T /MS /255 et i L)?(/ ﬂ/ n/(/ e foron, (T, 264, 099 495,000 1135, 000 Al l, 000 JBs, 00 0
M A+ cen Clovsd e b i, TN, /%//// 2,059, G468 442, 535 |13k, 964 |35, 24Y |31, 115
This is certified as a true and accurate summary of bids:
2/11/2014  Time: 1:00P.M. Apparent low bidder:

=

U it SR I
(u VLD b

Witnessed by: 7}/ /a /Q(/f- UW /ﬂ/’u————‘

7///4/?(7“112 Waitye

Base Bid:
Supplement No.

Total Bid:




SECTION Q04108 - .
BID PROPOSAL FORM
(Major & Minor Capital Projects Greater Than $500,000)

PAGE 7 OF 10
7.4. NOT USED
7.5 Subcontractors and their price must be listed for the trades identified in Schedule 7.5.1.

FAILURE TO PROPERLY COMPLETE THIS SECTION ACCORDING TO THE BELOW
INSTRUCTIONS SHALL RESULT IN REJECTION OF THE BID.

The GC shall indicate the subcontractor name and contract value for the largest single
subcontractor in each named sub trade.

SCHEDULE 7.5.1 — NAMED SUBCONTRACTORS
Description Name of Amount Labor & Material Performance
Subcontractor Dollars Payment - -Bond
Bond

- b A e CET AN —

1. Electrical 'quﬁ et s 398,400, 100 % 100 %
s A ,-‘\‘)’ A 74 ,1 / 147~

2 wac ke leliges (17,905 — 100 w 100
3. Pre-

Engineered

Building Sub-BlueScope Constr. Ve A RS — 100 100

Contractor $ o ,J / % %

On and after October 1, 2007, no person whose subcontract exceeds five hundred thousand dollars in
value may perform work as a subcontractor on a project estimated to cost more than five hundred
thousand dollars, unless the person is prequalified in accordance with section 4a-100, as amended by
Public Act 06-134.

7.5.2  List the name and price of each Named Subcontractor that will perform the work of the
trades listed in Schedule 7.5.1.

7.5.3  The General Contractor may list itself together with its price (failure to provide both will be
cause for rejection), if it customarily performs any of the trades specified. If the General
Contractor leaves the spaces for a specific “Trade Description” completely blank, it will be
assumed that the General Contractor will perform that Work. -

7.5.4  Ifthe General Contractor requires a Performance and/or Labor and Material Payment Bond,
then the General Contractor must indicate in Schedule 7.5.1 which of the Named
Subcontractors are subject to this requirement. The amount (%) shall not exceed the Named
Subcontractor’s price listed in Schedule 7.5.1.

7.5.5  The undersigned agrees that each of the Named Subcontractors listed in Schedule 7.5.1 of
the Bid Proposal Form will be used for the Work indicated at the amount stated, unfess a
substitution is permitted by the awarding authority as provided for in section 00 21 19 Notice
to Bidders.

7.6 Any Supplemental Bids listed in schedule 7.6.1, if accepted by the Owner, will be taken cumulatively
and in numerical order as scheduled. No Supplemental Bid will be skipped or taken out of numerical
order as scheduled. Supplemental Bids: Division 1, Section 01 23 13 of the General Requirements
identifies and describes the Supplemental Bids as shown in Schedule 7.6.1.
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